



# Agenda

City of Sioux Falls Solid Waste Planning Board  
Downtown Library Meeting Rooms A&B, 200 N. Dakota Ave., Sioux Falls, SD  
Monday, April 25, 2022, 5:30pm

## **Roll call and determination of quorum**

## **Approval of agenda**

## **Approval of minutes of last meeting**

**Introduction**—Holly Meier, Sustainability Coordinator

## **Unfinished Business**

NA

## **Reports**

1. Landfill – Don Kuper
2. Environmental – Holly Meier
3. Recycling Industry – Shannon Dwire
4. Solid Waste Industry – Cindy Neuroth
5. Citizen Representative – Tim Edman
6. Counties – Lake, Lincoln, McCook, Minnehaha, Turner Representatives

## **New Business**

1. Proposal for Solid Waste Planning Board Expanded Scope – Holly Meier

## **Public Input**

## **Adjournment**

Note: Agenda could be subject to change

1st Reading: \_\_\_\_\_  
2nd Reading: \_\_\_\_\_  
Date Adopted: \_\_\_\_\_  
Date Published: \_\_\_\_\_  
Effective Date: \_\_\_\_\_

ORDINANCE NO. \_\_\_\_\_

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SIOUX FALLS, SD, AMENDING CHAPTER 57 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY ELIMINATING THE SOLID WASTE PLANNING BOARD AND CREATING A SUSTAINABILITY ADVISORY BOARD IN ITS PLACE.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF SIOUX FALLS, SD:

*Section 1. That the Subchapter entitled "Solid Waste Planning Board" in Chapter 57: Garbage and Recycling of the Code of Ordinances of Sioux Falls, SD, is hereby amended to read:*

**SUSTAINABILITY ADVISORY~~SOLID WASTE PLANNING~~ BOARD**

*Section 2. That Section 57.120 of the Code of Ordinances of Sioux Falls, SD, is hereby amended to read:*

**§ 57.120 CREATION.**

There is hereby created a sustainability advisory~~solid waste planning~~ board.

*Section 3. That Section 57.121 of the Code of Ordinances of Sioux Falls, SD, is hereby amended to read:*

**§ 57.121 COMPOSITION OF BOARD.**

The sustainability advisory~~solid waste planning~~ board shall be appointed by the mayor with the advice and consent of the council.

(a) ~~Eleven~~Fifteen members shall be ~~appointed~~selected as follows:

(1) City Representatives. Three members shall be city employees: the environmental services manager, the landfill superintendent, and the sustainability coordinator, ~~and the environmental/storm water manager~~, each of whom shall serve at the pleasure of the mayor;

(2) Commercial Garbage Hauling Representative. One member shall be a representative of the garbage hauling industry;

~~(3) One member shall be a representative of the recycling industry;~~

~~(4) One member shall be from the Minnehaha County planning office;~~

~~(5) Three members shall be residents of the city who have no financial interest in the garbage/recycling industry;~~

(36) County Representative. One member shall be appointed from nominations submitted by the governing bodies of the following counties~~selected by each of the governing bodies of:~~

- A. Lake County;
- B. Lincoln County;
- C. McCook County;~~and~~
- D. Turner County;~~;~~ and
- E. Minnehaha County.

(47) At-Large Representatives. ~~A member of the South Dakota Multi-Housing Association.~~ Six members shall be appointed at-large who are residents of either the City or the aforementioned five counties, interested in contributing to sustainability programs and policy, and possessing of experience and/or expertise in one of the following areas: energy, transportation, public health, business, real estate development, multi-housing, or recycling. Emphasis in appointment will be on achieving a diversity of experience and/or expertise, but no particular mix of experience and/or expertise shall be mandated.

~~(8) A member of the business community who generates solid waste within the five-county region served by the sanitary landfill and who has no financial interest in the garbage/recycling industry.~~

(b) The terms of members, except the city employees, ~~Minnehaha County planning office representative, and the five members of the governing bodies of Lake County, Lincoln County, McCook County, and Turner County~~ shall be for a period of three years, and members may serve an unlimited number of terms. An appointment to fill a vacated term shall be for a new period of three years.

~~(c) Members of the solid waste planning board are not required to be citizens of the city, with the exception of those indicated in division (a)(5) above.~~

*Section 4. That Section 57.122 of the Code of Ordinances of Sioux Falls, SD, is hereby amended to read:*

**§ 57.122 PURPOSE.**

The sustainability advisory ~~solid waste planning~~ board may:

(a) Review and make recommendations to the City Council on any proposed ordinance or resolution to adopt environmental quality and sustainability requirements, including, but not limited to, air and water quality protection, solid and hazardous waste management, recycling,

natural resources conservation and restoration, waste reduction, energy efficiency, carbon free and renewable energy, emissions reductions, green buildings, community resilience, transportation, land use, and real estate development.

(b) Review the current waste stream of the users of the city landfill and investigate how the waste stream may vary in the future and analyze how current and future recycling efforts may impact on the waste stream;

(cb) Assess the availability of markets and potential markets for recyclable materials on the local, regional, and national scale, including collection sites, actual recycling operations, prices, and any related matters;

(d) Review opportunities related to sustainability that are of potential benefit to the City;

(ee) Develop plans for public education programs for waste reduction, ~~and~~ recycling, and other sustainability efforts;

(fd) Develop plans and pilot projects to achieve sustainability goals, including waste reduction and recycling goals, and provide economic, environmental, and social cost-benefit analysis for each project;

(ge) Assess current ordinances and statutes and recommend appropriate changes;

(hf) Review and analyze alternative methods (other than landfilling) for disposal of “special wastes”; i.e., hazardous wastes generated by households and small quantity generators, waste oil, tires, batteries, pesticides, and any other problem wastes; and

(ig) Make ongoing reports to the mayor of its findings and recommendations.

*Section 5. That Section 57.123 of the Code of Ordinances of Sioux Falls, SD, is hereby amended to read:*

**§ 57.123 STAFF.**

The city ~~environmental services managersustainability coordinator~~ shall serve as chairperson for the board. The city attorney’s office shall provide legal advice to the board.

Date adopted: \_\_\_\_\_.

\_\_\_\_\_  
Paul TenHaken, Mayor

ATTEST:  
Thomas Greco, City Clerk  
\_\_\_\_\_